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Former Mechanics Institute - Port Fairy Historic Area

B0341 Library B0341 Library former B0341 Library
Mechanics Institute

Location

65 Sackville Street,, PORT FAIRY VIC 3284 - Property No B0341

Municipality
MOYNE SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance
Last updated on - January 14, 2008

Formerly a Mechanics Institute, this building was erected on land given for the purpose by James Atkinson and is
known to have been partly built in 1865. Additions were made in 1869 and the building was finally completed in
1871. There is a cannon in front of the building from the 'Man of War', 'Fantome', a ship belonging to Nelson's
Fleet.

This single-storied structure is symmetrical, with pedimented windows to either side of the central doorway which
is enframed by stylised lonic pilasters with dentiled cornice above, a detail repeated to the parapet cornice. There
are smooth rusticated piers at either end of the facade. This Conservative Classical Revival design is
characterised by its elaborate detailing.

Classified: 12/05/1958

Part of Port Fairy Historic Area Classified: 02/03/1981.



2010 Note: Building in good condition, renovated 2007, cast iron fence removed 1968.

Other Names Library,
Hermes Number 69408

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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